From: Phelps, Travis

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 2:29 PM

To: Paananen, Ron; Larsen, Chad

Subject: March 27th DSA Transpiration Forum details
Attachments: 2009Presentation.ppt

Good afternoon -

Here's the basic agenda for the DSA Transportation Presentation on March 27th. I've also attached a basic PowerPoint
that Ron can use to talk about 2009 WSDOT projects. Let me know if you need more details, have questions or concerns.

Travis Phelps

WSDOT Communications

Office 206.440.4472 | Mobile 206.714.1636

WSDOT on the Web: Newsroom, Twitter, Flickr, YouTube, Blog

Learn more about the

2009Presentation.p
pt (6 MB)

How many are attending? 60

Will there be handouts?
We will have 2009 folios and project one pagers for handouts

WSDOT: Ron Paananen
Topic: WSDOT 2009 construction season and beyond

Projects:
e |-5triage
e [-90 Homer Hadley Expansion Joint Replacement
e SR519

e SR 99 Bored Tunnel Update
e Coordination with Sound Transit and SDOT

SDOT: Grace Crunican
Topic —Seattle Transportation system
e Bus rapid transit
e Focus on projects in the center city — downtown paving, adding additional street cars, and Mercer
widening
e Profile some of the projects coming up in the next year and a half
e Coordination with Sound Transit and SDOT - GIS Database tool

Sound Transit: Ron Endlich, Deputy Director for University Link
e University Link Light Rail






